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ADDENDUM #3 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS No.:  1220-041-2021-005 
 

TITLE: 
 SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF LAW 

ENFORCEMENT TOOLS, SUPPLIES AND 
EQUIPMENT – KIT AND ACCESSORIES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  May 28, 2021 

REVISED SUBMISSION DATE:  PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE JUNE 3, 2021. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above-named project, to the 
extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for extras due to the 
Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum No. 3 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
The Surrey Police Service has received a number of questions regarding the clarity of items 
required as per the following: 
 
1. B.            Ear Wire Kit  (Are you looking for 3L or 2L wires) 
2. C.            Duty Bags – All these bags have the same capacity and same pouches. Can we 

  offer another brand than 5.11 … 
3. E.            Notebook Cover – Are you looking for leather or nylon? 
4. F.            Safety glasses – Do you have a brand you like? 
5. H.            Expandable Baton – Are you open to trying the NEX baton?  … 
6. I.             Baton holder – If you are open the NEX, we also have a holder available. 
7. J.             Duty Belt – Are you looking for an inner and outer belt combination 
8. O.           Glove Pouch – Is this for latex gloves or leather gloves? 
9. P.            OC Spray holder – Is this for MK3 or MK4 
10. S.            Rescue Tool – Leatherman – Which model? 
 
Answer: 

 
1. Contractor Recommendations. If a make/model has not been specified, SPS will 

consider Contractor recommendations for those Goods which conform to the 
specifications, critical dates and all other identified requirements of SPS, which may 
provide cost, performance, maintenance or other advantages to SPS and which meet or 
exceed standards and expectations required for use in policing and law enforcement.  

2. If Substitutions Permitted. The make/model specified is the preferred make/model. 
However, SPS may consider alternatives the Contractor considers superior, or which offer 
cost, performance, maintenance or other advantages to SPS, provided such alternatives 
conform to the specifications, critical dates and all other identified requirements of SPS.  

3. If No Substitutions Permitted. Unless the Good has been discontinued or is not readily 
available at the commencement of the contract term, SPS will not consider substitutions 
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to the make/model. If technology and models change during the contract term, SPS may 
accept substitutions for subsequent orders at the relevant time through Change Order. 

 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents.  
 

 


